
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Factual Report – Attachment 4 

Weight and Balance Information 
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From: Lynch, Sean F
To: Grosof Erik
Subject: RE: NTSB-Atlas Air
Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 5:39:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Erik,
Here is a copy of what USPS has on that plane.  A total of 7 DQF’s.

Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2019 9:18:53 AM
Subject: MIA THS AMASON STATUS REPORT 2-23-19
 

THS Facility MIA

Planned 105% Origin Cube
A1: 1,008  

Charter: 0  

Actual Cube Tendered
A1: 1,764  

Charter: 0  
Total Weight Tendered (lbs) 8,348
Cube Density 4.73
Total Voided ULDs 0

ULD# WGT TARE NET DEST REMARKS
DQF0818 1,284 234 1,050 IAH  
DQF0702 1,788 234 1,554 IAH  
DQF1112 1,588 234 1,354 IAH  
DQF8369 1,836 276 1,560 IAH  

DQF11457 1,608 276 1,332 IAH  
DQF1472 1,606 234 1,372 IAH  
DQF0262 360 234 126 IAH LAST CAN

      0    
      0    
      0    
      0    
      0    
      0    
      0    
      0    
      0    
      0    
      0    

DELAYED OR ROLLOVER MAIL FCM Priority Express
        0 0 0

REASON FOR DELAYED OR ROLLOVER
 

Express Mail loaded in ULD #
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Sean F. Lynch, CPP
Team Leader – Security
Houston Division
U.S. Postal Inspection Service

 – office
 cell

 
 

From: Grosof Erik  
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 4:15 PM
To: Lynch, Sean F 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NTSB-Atlas Air
 
Thanks Sean!
 
Regards
Erik
 
Erik R Grosof
Senior Advisor Special Ops
Office of the Managing Director

Sent via iPhone
 

From: Lynch, Sean F 
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 3:01 PM
To: Grosof Erik
Subject: RE: NTSB-Atlas Air
 
Hello Erik,
 
We are on board and are working to provide the correct documentation per your request.  The majority of the
research has to be performed at our HQ.  I have an initial manifest and will send it to you in an email to follow.
 
Thanks,
 

Sean F. Lynch, CPP
Team Leader – Security
Houston Division
U.S. Postal Inspection Service

 
 



From: Grosof Erik [  
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 11:35 AM
To: Kelley, Charles M  Lynch, Sean F 
Cc: Grosof Erik <
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NTSB-Atlas Air
Importance: High
 
Good morning Chuck and Sean,
 
Thanks for taking my calls this morning. Per our conversation, here is
quick sitrep and a request for assistance.
 

Atlas advises there was 10,000 pounds of USPS mail on the accident
aircraft
The underwriter has selected “LONE STAR RETRIEVAL -Richard Ball
(214-460-3446) to bring u the wreckage
He is forecasting approx. 4 weeks of work
He will have a lifting bag on each vessel exclusively for US MAIL
The NTSB plan is to keep all the AMAZON packages and aircraft
wreckage which will be taken to a dedicated warehouse staring
approx. this Friday. The facility will be at 5623 Ameriport Pkwy ,
Unit 86 in Baytown TX
 

We would like to request a Postal Inspector(s) to join our operation
dock side starting this Thursday.
 

We would like the PI to look at mail as it is brought in for any
signs of anything unusual or suspect
If nothing is suspect we would ask you to take it so it can be
processed back into your system
We can via our partners at the FBI, provide work space in climate
controlled tent, power and Wi-Fi.
We would ask for copies of the official paperwork from MIA USPS of
the loading weights and any other USPS info pertaining to the
shipment.

 
Thank you in advance for your assistance! My cell is the best way to
contact me,
 
Regards,
 
Erik R. Grosof
Senior Advisor
Special Ops & Interagency Coordination
Office of the Managing Director (MD-1)
=======================

  
  

 




